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From: Stephanie Coffin}fv/D
To: Rebecca Karas

Date: 06/22/2007 6:54:11 AM
Subject: " Exelon

Becky,

Exelon’s response to RIS 2007-08 indicates they plan to commence site characterization activities (such
as core borings) in July 2007. They have not stated the site or the specific vendor - it is either AP1000 or
ESBWR. Ifind it kind of funny that they don't have a site but they can begin site characterization.
Anyway, we need to get your team (along with the region) out there to the site(s) at the right time.

Jeff Ciocco, who is leading the AP1000 pre-application activities (Joelle is 6n a rotaﬁon), will call Exelon to
pursue this. He'll need some support from you or one of your experts to discuss the details of the
activities and schedule so that we can figure out when to do the audit/inspection/visit.

Stephanie

CC: - Jeff Ciocco; Mohammed Shuaibi; Thomas Kevern



